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PAYMENT BREAKDOWN

Insured Vehicle No. SMA2660Y Model: Grand Scenic

TP Vehicle No. SHAT7585H

Date of Accident 15th Oct 2018

Global Sum Settlement YES v NO

Liability 100% (Agreed |/ Assessed)

Repair Estimate $6,631.85

Final Repair Cost $1,905.72

Loss of Use days at per day
Rental (If Any) $321.00 3 days at 107.00 (Inclusive of GST) per day
Others

Final Settlement Sum $2,226.72

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

$2,226.72

2)

3)

4)




Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - 1Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 1:50 PM

To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini; Richmand Ho

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHATS585H DOA
15/10/2018

Attachments: SMAZ660Y.PDF

Dear Sir / Mdm,

gmfrﬂ@ ad 1".0 | a0\ E
mﬂﬂ{\@ MIC
Ny

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMA2660Y and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gahriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee [mailto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com)

Sent: 29 October, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Manivel Privadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>; Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018

Importance: High
Dear 5Sirs,

We agree to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly revert with liability clearance on urgent basis.

Best regards,
Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 9129 4556 F (65) 6264 7137
www.wearnes.com  michelle.ong@wearnes.com



This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you.

—----Original Message-----

From: Maotor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com=>
Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>; Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We did not receive your first email dated 16.10.18 as it was sent to Motorclaims@iii.com.sg.
Please note that our email address is Motorclaim@iii.com.sg without the letter s behind.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* | KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
abowve list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

india International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street | #05 0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: 28 October, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com=

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel @iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>; Richmond Ho
<richmond.ho@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018

Mo worries we will check on monday. As we need damage photos.

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee [michelle.ong@wearnes.com]

Sent: Saturday, 27 October 2018 2:10 PM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Cc: Manivel Privadarshini; Motor Claim - Ill; Richmond Ho

Subject; RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018



Dear Meka,

GIA report was included on my attachment (Page 2 and Page 3) dated 16th October 2018.

What do you mean by no SAS report submitted on behalf of my client.
Please state clearly on what do you need from us to avoid confusion.

Thanks.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

[cid:image007.jpg@01D46DFE.D6442D20]

Wearnes Automaotive Pte, Ltd.

249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 9129 4556 F (65) 6264 7137
www.wearnes.com<http://www.wearnes.com/>
michelle.ong@wearnes.com<mailto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

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
you,

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 2:02 PM

Ta: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Ce: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018
Importance: High

Further to our email of today . No SAS report submitted yet on behalf of your client. No damage photos uploaded
?

Meka

[cid:imageD08.png @01D46DFE.D6442D20]([cid:image009.png @01D460DFE.D6442D20]

[cid:image010.png @01D46DFE.DE442D20] [cid:image011.png@01D46DFE.DE442D20]

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan



HOD

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
[Logo_FINAL_08162016]

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee [mailto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:32 PM

To: metorclaims@iii.com.sg<mailto:motorclaims @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Qur Ref: SMA2660Y ; Your Insured SHA7585H DOA 15/10/2018
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter,
Attached for Direct Settlement.
Kindly revert asap.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

[cid:image013.jpg@01D46DFE.D6442D20]

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

2459 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

4



It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please
delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission,

printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in
delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 1987037592-K

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

India International Insurance Pte Ltd,

Registration No. 198703792-K

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



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

B e e e SRR S SR S e

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'Michelle Ong Siew Bee'; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Ce: Christine Yow

Subject: RE: FINAL BILL for SMAZEE60Y DOA: 15/10/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC4/11118019779/R1fa3

Your Ref: SMA 2660Y

Dear sir/madam,
We refer to the above matter.
For COR, our surveyor had recommended amount at P/P $1,781.05 (before G5T) with 3 repair days.

Please note that: All finalisation is subject to our Prin | in r's approval.

*** Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental receipt)
to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)
.74

- £

ELERER NTTT spue the Earthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a viclation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 4:44 PM



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com:>
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 8:59 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAUtO)

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: FINAL BILL for SMA2660Y DOA: 15/10/2018
Attachments: 4762_001.pdf

Categories: clear

Hi

Signed DV attached, mail out to LKK,
Kindly let us have the payment soon. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Christine Yow
Admin Assistant

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

-V_ 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935

D (65) 5430 4899
WEARNES Wwwweanesaytocom  christine yow@weames.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have raceived it in eror, please notify us immedialely by reply email and then daelete this message from your sysiem.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose ifs contents or any altachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Poh Kin [LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com=

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>=

Subject: RE: FINAL BILL for SMA2660Y DOA: 15/10/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS
Our Ref: CC4/1118019779/R1fa3
Your Ref : SMAZ2660Y/7014929

Dear Christine,
We refer to above matter and your letter of demand dated 11" January 2019.

We hereby confirmed settlement as per your letter of demand:-

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) SS  1,905.72
2. Loss of Rental S 321.00




Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 5:57 PM
To: Christine Yow

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: FINAL BILL for SMA2660Y DOA: 15/10/2018
Attachments: DV SMA 2660Y.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/1118019779/R1fa3

Your Ref : SMA2660Y/7014929

Dear Christine,
We refer to above matter and your letter of demand dated 11'" January 2019.

We hereby confirmed settlement as per your letter of demand:-

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) s$ 1,905.72
2. Loss of Rental 55 321.00
5 2,226.72

Please duly sign the DV attached and return with rental agreement to us for payment processing.
We need original copy DV.

Your prompt action will be very much appreciated.

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
affectfinfluence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Hest Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email; pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

¥ K =

= &

2222 BET spue the Larth- Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
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222018 Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail Is associated with

*SMAZ2660Y (MCT18100907)
[SHATS85H]
TP
WONG LIANG CHIK
Oct 15 2018 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Weames Automotive Pte Ltd (alexandra)

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (Ill_SG), sent on 28/01/2019 16:40 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$2226.72) - SMA2660Y - Claim Handler: Priya

\approved:2226.72.

https:n'-'sing,apare.rruerlme.n.cnmlf-::lairn-ﬁfindax,c’rm?lusah-nﬁsvﬂmaiI&Tus&aclion=dsp_F‘rinl&CFID=4&22449E’-&CFTDKEN=5455d?BESBa1QBM-B?EBB.. 11



2/42/2018 Marimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

5| AUDIT TRAIL

MNo on Audit . — Remarks By
| . 30 Oct2018 [A] HOW
¥ Suian Clm Veh Model Changed (206034) RENAULT SCENIC IV 1.5 D L DCI SR EUG (A). ME1
[ : KWAN
30 Oct 2018 Reg Mo: SMA2660Y. Acct Date: 2018/10/15. Claim Type: TP, Insurer: India Internatio [a]) HOW
2 30020 Clm Croeated nal Insurance Pte Ltd (HO). TP Insurer: Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ), Workshop: W MEl |
3 garnes Automotive Pte Ltd (alexandra) (HQ) KWAN
[&] HOW
3 3 ,Dct <038 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): MEI
20:30 KWARN
[ s [A] HOW
4 ;g_?g‘ 2018 . dj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/09 MEI
: KWAN
[A] HOW
5 .';'ll]_ﬂct 2010 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp: Adj decides. MEL
20:30
KWAN
[A] HOW
6 30948 Label Added (30651):Vehicle Not In,(30653):Direct Settlement, MEI
[ ; KWAN
[A] HOW
7 300ct 2018 4 s pdjuster Assigned  [None) -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID MET
20:31 KWAN
07 Mov 2018 Cur.Req:0.00:PODS Liability: 100% Remarks: BOLA 23, OID collided to TP vehicle{par [A] Chang|
8 15:14 Adj Mandate Request ked) Pah Kin
9 gg:g;’*’ 2018 yideo Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident {1] Priva
10 gg_gg“ 2018 pgj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/09 (1] Priya
11 09 MOV 2018 agj Mandate Set Approved:0.00. [1] Priya
08 MNov 2018 Jp— [A] Chong
12 17:32 Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident Poh Kin
[A] HOW
13 1300V 2918 abel Removed (30651):Vehicle Not In, MET
: KWAN |
[A] HOW |
14 :3,23"' 2018 445 Adjuster Assigned  MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -> MOHD RASUL MEI
- KWAN
15 Nov 2018 AL HOW |
15 14:-41 Clm Dtl Modified Insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. MEI
: KWAN
X 3 i g [A] HOW
| 16 15.”“ 2018 clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Claimaint's ID: -= 19930 MET
14:41 3BZ1R.
KWAN
30 Nov 2018 A [A] Chong
17 09:39 Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident Poh Kin
[A]
JOANMNE
18 22920 2019 545 rpt Initiated LEE
: KHANG
MIN |
JOANNE
19 f;_f‘; 2019 eim Dt Modified 1P Reg. Date: - 2018/05/31. LEE
: KHANG
MIN
D[?J]NE
104
20 ﬁ‘;_f‘; 2013 cim Details Notified LEE
H KHANG
MIN
35 Jan 2018 Cur.Req:2226.72:PODS Liability: 100%, BOLA 23. Quantum: a)COR(w/gst): $1,905.7 [A] Chungl
21 15:56 Adj Mandate Request 2 + BJLOR: $321.00($100.00 x 3days)+7%gst = Total §2,226.72 Vehicle Model: Rena “p b |
: ult Grand Scenic 1v-1.5 (1461) For your approval
[ 22 gg_?z“ 2019 y\ideo Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (1] Priva |
| : |
|23 fg ,J:{:' 20a3 Adj Mandate Set Approved:2226,72, Sundari |
' = . = ) _ MNagarajan
Date From 4|E [»] pate To 4|2 [»| Audit Type | None . v| Go]

hllps:.'.fsingapora.rneriman.cnnﬂ-::lain-:sﬁndax.r.'.fm?Iusabn:=MTRadjuster&iuseacticm:dsp_wawhistury&ua&aiﬁﬂﬁ-&ﬂ?1&ambd=23ﬂﬁ94&GFID=4522449... 1/2



111872018 Marimen a-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with

*SMA2660Y (MCT18100907)
[SHAT585H]
TP

WOMNG LIANG CHIK
Cct 15 2018 6:00PM

Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid (alexandra)

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (Ill_SG), sent on 08/11/2018 09:22 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (550.00) - SMA2660Y - Claim Handler: Priya

ﬁppruuéd:u.nn.

|'-IE[JS.'HS-iﬂg-ﬁpﬂl‘B.l‘ﬂEl‘iman.I:Dmfclﬂ'lmﬁfiﬂdax.l:fmﬂusabax= S'-."Crnail&lusaaction=dsp__Print&CFID=435599IEEG FTOKEN=B36adTe2bfd4Tdde-T145AE... 1N



Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

1/30/2019

This mail is associated with :

“SMAZG60Y (MCT18100907)
[SHATS85H]
TP
WONG LIANG CHIK
Oct 15 2018 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid (alexandra)

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (I_SG}, sent on 28/01/2019 16:40 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$2226.72) - SMAZ660Y - Glaim Handler: Priya

Approved:2226.72.

ntl.ps:.r.-'sungapnre.marimn.mrrﬂ:laims.-'inde:.cTm‘?rusehaﬂs\.fcmil&lusaamiun=d5p_Ff'rnt&C FID=477276318CF TOKEN=4290cd6bleed2854-10FE24... 111



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settlement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

= = = LI B LL - {
fase | Moufled | EstSubmitted | AdjAssigned | AdjRpt | Adi Submitted Ins Auth'ed  Status |
31 Oct 2018 249 Oct 2018 £%1,781.05 J. su,‘.-'u.nT | Pending for Survey
Main Edit Reg 0o:00 Edit Estimates View Rpt | Report
Edit Adi Rt ! Cancel Case | J

Reference Claim Details Documents

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o - ICreated by adjuster]
M| Insured: . | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 19%303821R
|| Main Claimant: |WONG LIANG CHIK, 10: 51232153H

| [15/10/2018 18:00 - 158
Y Vehicle Reg. Mo.: SMAZG60Y | Date of Loss: [4 Mantns and 15 Cays From LTA
. —— = & = _|Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
Claim Type: TP/ MCT18100807 | Palicy/Cover Note No.: MCOMOO1S B
I venicle Reg. No. (Insured): (SHATS85H | Palicy No. (Claimant): o SOBVOS151/VFCZ/A00
| Excess:

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd (alexandra) (HQ) 249 ALEXANDRA ROAD, 159935 Alexandra - Tel:
54731488

Handling Insurer: | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Priya]

Claimant's Insurer: Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6221 8611 —

| Adiuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) - Tel; 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt
_due 09/11/2018]

I Repairer:

| HEOCI;'}_E-I& -Il.inIL RECEI;'EI:I Wiew .I_.JI_I Compose Dbt_e Mail l
o 11 SG (28/01/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$2226.72) - SMA2660Y - Claim Handler: Priya
‘s IT1_SG (08/11/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$0.00) - SMAZE60Y - Claim Handler: Priya

=]
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS view Al | Search Tasks |  Create New Task | Comgiete ||

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 13/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents

Claim Documents

*SMA2660Y (MCT18100907)
[SHA7S85H]
TP
WONG LIANG CHIK

Oct 15 2018 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd (alexandra)

Compose Mew Letters |

Upload Photos

Page 1 of 2

'U'iew U:E 'l.l'lew&r

Video 1 per. page - '91
Mo |Finafized Cn India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) . - 1 Thumhnall il | Print |
1 | DB/11/1B 09:21 Video - Accident e | € | Load MP4
e ey __3-; page - £ :
No Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) e [ Trhumbnait| pris
1 25/01/19 15:23 Odometer Reading O | Loadirc | [F
2 25/01/1915:23 | Chassis Number O tcadws | F
3 |25/01/1915:23  General View (@ | oadws | @ |
ik | .
4 |25/01/19 15:23 Ganara! View O | oadrs | [
5 25/01/1915:23  General View @ | Loadwc | (|
6 25/01/1315:23  General View © | Loedec | 7 |
7 125/01/1% 15:23 | General View €Y | Loadirc | @
B 25/01/19 15:23 | General View 1] Load JPG i
9 | 25/01/1% 15:23 General View | 'ﬂ load ¥G = [@
10 | 25/01/19 15:23 General View 'ﬂ Load G | @
11 25/01/19 15:23 | General View ﬂ Load G | [@ |
12 75/01/19 15:23  General View € | Load e | = |
13 25/01/19 15:23  General View € | Load PG E[_|
14 25/01/1%15:23 | General View € | Loadirs | [ |
. | il — e ,
15 | 25/01/1% 15:23 | General View O v | @
16 | 25/01/19 1523 | General View | @ toadwe | @
17 | 25/01/1915:23 | General View | €Y loadrs | [ |
18 | 25/01/19 15:23 General View O oedirc | [ |
19 25/01/19 15:23  General View | €9 | Lomdips | & |
20 25/01/1% 15:23 Reinspection Photo-after repair O | Load PG ‘ # |
21 25/01/1% 15:23 | Reinspection Photo-after repair © | oadic | [
27 25/01/1915:23 | Reinspection Photo-after repair 0 Lews |
Documentation 3 = 1 pgr p;gr - E |
Mo _Retabﬂjﬂp—urdgr |LKK Auta Consultants Pt_c_l.t_m'lg} _______ _ | Thumhnall Print
1| 30/10/18 20:31 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO II1 DD 29.10.2018 | € | loadPOF |
2 30/10/1820:31 TP ESTIMATE + TP GIA REPORT - @ | toadror |
3 |19/11/1813:49 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED . © [toaaror |
L] _25__!'1_]!:;':19 10:55 WOII:HSHDP IHH’DIEE . S - n Lgu_d_li:l_r hE——
5 13/02/1910:10  AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM FORM — | @8 | Load POF ;
6 13/02/1510:10  DISCHARGE VOUCHER . = €@  ocadeor ||
7 |13/02/19 10:10 REMTAL RECEIPT Y i __L_u_ﬁ_g PDF |
8 |13/02/1910:10 |LOD . | @ osdeor |
Mo | Finalized On | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) . . Tﬂumhﬂlilll"rl"t|
1 | 31/10/18 08:46 _Sinnnp_ora Accident Statement = | ﬁ Load POF | |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Resetl 5;J Drlnl:I

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé& fuseaction=dsp_...

13/2/2019



Page 2 of 2

Merimen e-Claims

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handling Insurer
| Mota: Remarks aré private unless you Show il 1D othar parties.

=

https:Hsingaporc.mcriman,f:nmfciaimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRd{:-c&fuseactinn=dsp_... 13/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssorizer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC4/II180197T9/R1FA3NZ

Date: 13/02/2019
REFERENCE
H“"d""_g India International Insurance Pte Lid  Policy No: MCOMO015
Insurer:
Claimant .
Vehichs N SMA2680Y Insured Vehicle No : SHATS85H
Date of Loss:  15/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18100807
IDE ATION OF CLE
Reg No: SMAZ660Y
Make & Model: RENALULT SCENIC IV, 1.5 D L DCI SR EUE (A} Engine No: KOKF&E49D025787
Req. Date: 31/05/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: VFIRFADDBS9E06241
Colour: Gold Odometer: 6359 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: i
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
T HICLE THE TIME
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55 R20
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values rapresent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 3,588.00 481.05 311695 BBB3
Miscellaneous Hems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,600.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 50.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 6,198.00 1,781.05 4,416.95 7.26
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 433,86 124.67 308.19 71.26
Nett Amount (S§) 6,631.86 1,905.72 4,726.14 71.26
+ Car Rental (3.0 x $$100.00/day + 7.00% GST) (S§) 321.00
Mett Liability (S3) 2,226.72
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29M0/2018
Date Inspected: 13/11/2018 Inspected At: Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
{alexandra) (HQ)
249 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Singapore 159935
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Chong Poh Kin

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection sfated hergin Such inspaction has been camed oul fo the beat of aur

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad| uster&fuseaction=g... 13/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowiedge and abiity but any other liability under any other circurmstances {5 hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Feb 2019)

Parts: M1-MPY RENAULT SCENIC IV 1.5 D L DCI SR EU6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: {Unsubmitied, no print-code for SMAZ880Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™. [

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 3 *REAR BUMPER Repair B08.50FS *F5
2 1 *BUMPER PAD REAR 54 Scratched 534 50FS *481.05F3
3 1 *BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 163.8B0FS ““FS
4 1 *BRACKET RH Not Necessary 163.80FS *FS5
5 1 *SUPPORT CTL Mot Necessary 223.70FS *FS
6 1 *BEAM REAR Mot Necessary 555.40FS *FS
T 4 ‘PARKING SENSOR FRT/B Mot Necessary T798.20FS *F&
8 1 *ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 Mot Necessary 549.10FS *.FS
F=Franchise par. 5=5pcNett. —— RS
Total Parts (55) 3,598.00 481.05

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,REAR LOWER MNew 1,350.00 450.00
SPOILER REAR SENSCOR ,REAR BRACKE LETC
TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BUMPER,ETC MNew B00.00 400.00
3 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL Mew 450.00 450.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES
Gross Labour Cost (58) 2,600.00 1.300.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/2/2019



